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Order Of Protection and Meth After

Police Called to Residence

- Thomas Cronan

 De

Nine Indicted for Drug Trafficking
and Firearms Offenses

A federal grand
jury in  Knoxviile,
Tennessee, returned
a 2l-count indict-
ment against nine
defendants —Jamal
Witcher, 35, of Mans-
field, Ohio; Tagshawn
Witcher, 18, of De-
troit, Michigan; Sky-
ler Anthony Starkey
Steward, 18, of Man-
sfield, Ohio; Ricky
Lynn Coiley, 36, of
Bean Station, Tennes-
see; Keshon l1ee, 27,

of Detroit, Michigan;
Emani Mason, 25, of
Detroit, Michigan; Gi-
anna Ryan, 22, of New
Castle, Pennsylvania;
Pavion English, 27, of
Mooresburg, Tennes-
see; and Bernie Smatl-
wood, 62, of Moores-
burg, Tennessee.

The indictment
charges all the defen-
dants with a conspir-
acy to distribute and
possess with iatent to
distribuie metham-

(see Trafficking pg. 3)

- Thomas

see ﬁ\.-i%:tb pe.2

of OQOctober 7,

2023
Mﬁtwate Indi-

vulua}s to V'oiem:e in the United States

Anmversa
ks Ma
SUAMARY
The Federl Bureaw of

Investigation (FBI} and
partment of Home-
iand Secunty (DHS) ame
issmng this Public Ser-
vice Announcement to
Iighlight potential threats
in the Umted Siates
from a varety of actors
in tesponse to the one-
vegr anmiversary of the
HAMAS atiacks on Is-
rael on October 7, 2023,

and consistent calls by
foreign terrorist organi-
zations (F1Os) to their
supporiers seeking to
provoke violence in the
West

THREAT

The FBl and DHS
assess  the one-year
aamversary of the Oc-
tober 7, 2023, attacks
that initiaied the on-
going Israel-HAMAS

see Hamas pg. 4

Knoxville Mian Sentenced To 380 Months For Drug
And Firearm Offenses After Assaulting Officer And
Crashing Van In Attempt To Flee

Michel Harmis, 38,
of Kaoxville, TN,
was sentenced to a
term of imprison-
ment of 380 months
by the Honorable
A. Vaglan,
United States District
Judee in the United
States Distriet Court
for the Eastern Dis-
trict of Tennessee at
Knoxville. Following
his imprisonment, he
will be on supervised
release for 10 vears.

As part of the plea

agreement filed with
the court, Harmrs pled
guillty 1o possessing
with intent to distribute
pearly a kilogram of
methamphetamine. in
violation of 21 USC
§ 84iday(iXA) aund
possessing a fircarm
while being 2 felon, in
violationof 18U.S.C. §
92%(g).

According to the faled
pica agreement, Hatris,
who is a convicted fel-
on, illesally purchased

a firearm, hundreds of T

rounds of ammuni-
tion, and other fircarm
paraphernalia, includ-
g upper receivers for
an AR type rifle, and
100-round, 60-round,
and S0-round drum
magazines for various
caliber lirearms, while
attending the RK Gun
Show 1m Knoxville
in April 2022. After
leaving the gun show,
Harris, who had becn

sce Sentenced pg. 5

Verse of the Day
Blessings crown the head of
the righteous, but violence
overwhelms the mouth of
The wicked.

—Proverbs 10:6

Wazzup

The amazing out-
pouring of help to the

areas hit by the hurm-
cane is amazing! Keep
up the great work!
Weather
Today: Pardy
High of 8017
Tonight: Overcast. Low
of 51F

Tuesday: Suany. High of

cloudy.

TGF.
Tuesday
Low 48F.
Horgscope
Libra /23 10/22
You may find that
vour love is incredibly
maonet]c now, Libra
Al vou need to do is

night: Clear.

be voursell and sud-
denly people flock your
way. | here are tefrific
opportunities for you
to strengthen the bonds
you have with the Pes-
ple you care about the
most. Solidify your re-
lationship with soft ro-

1]
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Meth Possession x2, Poss. of Drug

Para., and Viclation of Order of

Thomas Cronan, 35, Oohlee- Protection/Restraining Order.
no Way Loudon, was charged  Officer J. Martin 1PD, was
with, Domestic Assault, Simple  dispatched to Clyde Street

{204 H
5 LENOI

NOW HIRIN
Experienced Rollback

rivers
All Shifts

Notice: The Daily Edition does not knowingly accept frandulent or mislead-
ing materiais. The Daily Edition cannot guarantee the validity of offerings or
statements contained herein. All liability for the contents of all advertising, and
for any claims that may arise therefrom, is the responsibility of the advertiser or
its agency. The Daily Edition reserves the tight o reject, edit, or abbreviate any
advertisement submitted. Advertising is accepted with the understanding that all

liability for all copyright violations is the sole responsibility of the advertiser.
Photographs, artwork and other copy submitted for publication is considered the
sole property of the advertiser. The Daily Edition will make every effort but will
not be liable for failure to publish and ad or for typographical and layout errors,
All statements and information about highlights featured items, letters 1o the
editor, herein are those solely given to the interviewer or writer and the Daily
Edition assumes no responsibility of the accuracy or validity thereof. The Daily
Edition will gladly reprint at no charge that part of an advertisement in which
an error occurs provided a claim is made within 3 days of the first publication of
the ad. Information contained in the Wazzup is received anonymously and the
Daily Edition assumes no responsibility for information and reserves the right 1o/
edit or reject any and/or all submissions. The Daily Edition is a daily newspaper
of general circulation in Loudon County defined under TCA 2-1-104¢a)(13).
The Daily Edition also serves Monroe, Knox, Anderson. Roane and Blount
counties and serves 30,000 readers weekly Send mail to PO Box 1240, Lenoir
City TN 37771. 865-771-2249. email: dan [204us@yahoo.com
The Daily Edition is Tcudon County’s premier public interest and paid adveitising paper. The
Daity Edition is produced and published and is cirevlated hiroushout Loudon Countyand parts
of Monros aud Knox Counties. Display advertising rtes §5.00 per column inch and quantity
discounis available. Call for information on upcorming promotions and events,

apartment 1J in reference to a
domestic. Upon my amival the
officer observed Comporal T
Clemmer pomting his taser ar
the male subject whom was lat-
er identified as Thomas Cronan
giving him commands. The
officer then was assisted with
Officer Valletto in detaining
Mr. Cronan and separated the
parties. Corporal T. Clemmer
artived on scene first and heard
the female yelling at Mr. Cronan
to get off of her and let her go,
he then made his way into the
apartment and observed Mir
Cronan pinning the female the
victim on the bed not letting her
go. Corporal T. Clemmer also
seen in plain sight two small
baggies on the floor beside the
bed and also on the bed what

ide the 1nd

viduals

Locaily

seemed to be a crack pipe be-

Optical Dispensary
“We Make The Difference You Can See”

Owﬁ%raﬁiigﬁ%% @ Eflcnse

On the corner of A & Depot Street,
Lenoir City

986-7803

Serving Loudon County for over 40 vears

then spoke with the victim and
she stated to the officer that NIt
Croman was gmitated with her
because be believed she stole
four dollars from him. The offi-
cer then noticed the victim was
very hyper and showed signs
of being on narcotics and when
asked whose drugs were in the
floor she was hesitant and final-
ly stated to the officer that they
were his. The officer then spoke
with Mr. Cronan and be stated
to the officer that the pill in the
baggie was his but the meth was
both of theirs. The officer was
then advised by dispaich that
M Cronan had an active order
of protection against him by the
victim. Thomas Cronan was
placed under arrest for Drug
Para. and tansported to the
Loudon County Jail without any
s e

nes

From
o Frame Qver $69.00
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Trafficking

phetamine and fentanyl in
violation of 21 U.S.C. §§
841(a)(1) and 846, It ad-
ditionally charges Jamal
Witcher, Taeshawn Witcher,
Steward, Coffey, Lee, Ma-
son, and Ryan with posses-
sion with intent to distribute
or distribution of metham-
phetamine and fentanyl in vi-
olation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)
(1). The indictment charges
Coffey with possession with
intent to distribute cocaine
in violation of 21 U.S.C. §
841(a)(1), possession of a
firearm, including a firearm
equipped with a silencer, in
furtherance of a drug traf-
ficking crime in violation
of 18 US.C. § 924(c). and
possession of an unregis-
tered firearm in viclation of
26 U.S.C. § 3861(d). Italso
charges Jamal Wiicher, Tae-
shawn Witcher, and Steward
with possession of a firearm
in furtherance of a drug trat-
ficking crime in violation

of 21 US.C. § 924(q). _Jas. .

mal Witcher is charged with
money laundering in viola-
fion of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)
(3). English and Smallwood
are also charged with main-
taining drug mvolved prem-
ises in violation of 21 U.5.C.
§ 856(a)(2).

The indictment was un-
sealed after the last of the
defendants appeared in court
on September 25, 2024, be-
fore the Honorable Debra C.
Poplin, United States Mag-
istrate Judge in the East-

ern District of Tennessee at
Knoxville. All have pleaded

not guilty, and the trial has |
been set for November 19, B

2024, before the Honorable

Katherine A. Crytzer, United &

States District Judge, in the #

United States District Court 8 =

at Knoxville.

Upon conviction, Jamal §
Witcher, Taeshawn Witch- &8

er, and Steward each faces R
a statutory mandatory min- §
imum term of 15 vears and THE =

up to life in prison and oth-

er penalties; Coffey faces a

statutory mandatory mini-

mum term of 40 vears and &
up to life in prison and other &
penalties; Lee, Mason, Ryan, §
and Smallwood each faces §
a statutory mandatory min- §
imum term of ten vears and |
up to life in prison and other [

penalties; and English faces
up to 20 years in prison and
other penalties.

U.S. Attorney Francis ML
Hamilton, 111, of ‘the Eastern
Disirict of Tennessee made
the announcement.

This indictment is the re-
sul{’of an'investigation by the
Tennessee Bureau of Investi-
oation, the dih Judicial Dis-
trict Drug and Violent Crime
Task Force, the 31d Judicial
District Drueg Task Force,
the Grainger County Sher-
iff’s Office, the Jefferson
County Sherniiff's Office, the
Hamblen County Sheriff's
Office, the Knoxville Police
Depariment, the White Pine
Police Department, and the
Pennsylvania Office of the
Attorney General Bureau of
Narcotics Investigation.

Robert Wilson

865-311-1762
863-243-0649

1 gig speeds {1,000 mbps)
mtarting ot %6259 including Wik
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Hamas
conilict, as well as any fur
ther significant escalations
in the conflict, may be a
motivating factor for violent
extremists and hate crime
perpetrators io engage in
violence or threaten public
safety. Over the past year,
we have observed wviolent
extremist activity and haie
crimesl in the United States
linked to the conflict. Jewish,
Muslim, or Arab institutions
including synagogues,
mosques/Islamic centers,
and commmnity centers —
and large public gatherings,
such as memorials, vigils, or
other lawful demonsirations,
present attractive targets for
violent attacks or for hoax

threats by a variety of threat
actors, including violent ex-
tremists and hate crime perpe-
trators. Such actors may view
the anniversary as an oppor-
tanity to conduct an attack or
other lugh-profile, illegal ac-
tivity.

FTOs and other violent
extremists likely will con-
tinbe to exploit narratives
related to the conflict to call
for lome attackers to conduct
viclence in the United States.
Online messaging associated
with FTOs and other violent
extremisis highlichting the
one-year annmiversary of the
October 7 atiacks could mo-
tivate threat actors across ide-
ologies, including those who
espouse violent anti-Semi-

fism and Islamopbobia, to
engage in violence. Individ-
uals inspired by this online
messaging could act alone to
commit an attack with litile to
RO warning.

RESOURCES

Call 911 to report emer-
gencies, including imminent
threats to life.

Be aware of vour surround-
ings at all times and report
suspicious acfivities fo the
authorities.

The FBI and DHS encour-

age the public to promptly re-
port mformation concerning
SUSpICIOus activity to tips.thi.
gov or call 1-800-CALL-FBI
(225-5324).

For concerns involving US
citizens abroad, to include re-
poring missing persons or
individuals taken as hostages,
please call the Department of
State’s Overseas Citizens Ser-
vices (OCS) toll-free hotline
at (888) 4074747 or complete
Crsis Intake Form at hitps://
cacins state gov/si/crisis-intake.

Need an breathalyzer?

We install and calibrate for you
Mon-Fri 8-6 and Sat 9-3
D & 5 Auto Repair and Recovery
102 Keene Street
Loudon, TN 37771

f&f&
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AM 1140

Office: 865—888—4.44

FM 104 7
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Buy Here Pay Hera
No Gredit Checks

Viow oy inventory: lencircilyauiosalescom

| Only $1690 Dovm Delivers*

{2 Sorento, all poér -
Only $850 Bouwn Delivers®

10 Hybrid, Loaded Upli
Only §1800 Down Delivers™

Over 60 Cars On The Lot.

Lenoircityautosales.com

B Lo . S
08 7 Passenger, Leather, Loaded!!!
Only $1200 Down Delivers®

On The Spet Financing
No Credit Needed

# Plug Tax, Tag,
Title and Fees. See
Dealer for Details

1201 West Broadway
Lenoir City

Hyundai, Loaded, Auto
QOnly $732 Bown Delivers*

B i3 e Eas @
12 Kia Soul, All Power Equipment
Only $3880 Bowm Belivers®

WD Expadition

Only $1260 Down Belivers™

07 Xtera Bspd, 2wd

* Plus Tax, Tag, <
Title and Fees. See
Dealer for Details

Onily $1705 Down Delivers”




Page 5 e Daily Edition » October 7, 2024

Sentenced

under surveillance, commut-
ted a traffic violation, and
was stopped at a gas siation
off Clinton Highway.

Officers initiated a search
of Haris’ van while at the
gas station.  During the
search, Harris ran to the
driver’s side door, got in,
and sped onto Clinton High-
way, with a KPD officer in-
side. The officer atiempied
to restrain Harris and gain
control of the van but was
unsuccessful. Ultimately, the
van crashed into oncoming
traffic, hitting two vehicles
head on. Harris, unharmed
during the crash, fled om
foot and was apprehended a
short time later. The officer
suffered a head wound and a
badly broken arm. No other
diivers OF passengeis were
seriously injured.

“Harris’' conduct was dan-
gerous and brazen. He jeop-
aldved the ln es of couatless

Bad credit
é‘: Divorce
% Fixed Income
= Repos
| Bankruptcy
No Credit

innocent bystanders and law
epforcement officers during
his attempt to flee, and an un-
told number of people were
endangered by the weapons
and ammunition Harris ille-
gally purchased,” said Unit-
ed States Attorney Francis
M. Hamilton IIL. “Our office
is committed to uncovering
and prosecuting dangerous
criminals who gravely harm
our communities through
drug wafficking and the ille-
oal purchase of firearms and
emmunition.”

“Tllegal firearm posses-
sion is a serious threat to
public safeiy as demonstrat-
ed in this case,” said ATF
Nashville Special Agent
in Charge Marcus Watson.
“The safety of our communi-
ties and protecting the public
is one of the corpersiones
of what our agency seeks to
accomplish every day. This
sentence highlighis ATF's
commitment o protecting
the pubhc through vigorous

enforcement of the federal
firearms laws by identifying,
arresting, and presenting for
prosecution the perpelraiors
illegally obtaining fireamms
and those responsible for vio-
lent crimes commitied m our
communities.”

“Harris™ actions were reck-
less and showed a complete
disregard for the safety of
others in our community. We
are incredibly fortunate that
our officer, Licutenant Mi-
chael Geddings, was able to
make a full recovery from the
injuries he sustained while
attempting to apprehend Har-
ris. 1appreciate the efforts of
the U.S. Attorney’s Office to
bold him to account for his
behavior,” said Kunoxville
Chief of Police Paul Noel

The charges were the re-
sult of an investigation by the
Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco,
Firearms, and Explosives,
with the assistance of the
Knoxville Police Department
and the Knox Count} Sher-

. N/ APPROVED!

Visit is On The Web At-

martysautosales.net

iff's Office.

Assistant US. Attormeys
Anne-Marie Svolto and Mi-
chacl Deel of the Eastemn
District of Tennessee prose-
cuted the case.

This case is part of Project
Safe Neighborhoods (PSN),
a program bringing togeth-
er all levels of law enforce-
ment and the communities
they serve 10 reduce violent
crime and gun violence, and
to make our neighborhoods
safer for everyone. On May
26, 2021, the department
Iaunched a violent crime re-
duction strategy strengthen-
ing PSN based on these core
principles: fostering trust and
legilimacy n our communi-
ties, supporting communi-
ty-based organizations that
help prevent violence from
occurring in the first place,
setting focused and strategic
enforcement priotities, and
measuring the results.

S TARTY.
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Heroscopes

mantic words and actions.
Scorpio 10/23-11/21
Consider taking a more con-
servative approach to your ac-
tions today, Scorpio, as well
as to the way you dress. Oth-
ers may be rather put off by
something that comes across
as too flashy. Fashion is apt
to be a significant concern for
you now, which is fine.
Sagittarius 11/22-12/21
Romantic relationships may
not exactly be going as well
as you'd hike, Sagittarius, but
don't get discouraged. Hang
in there and you will find that
things eventually come around
your way. You may need to
strengthen your internal sense
of confidence, since it’s doubt-
ful that you will get much sup-
port from interactions with the
people around you.

Capricorn 12/22-01/19

It could be that you're trying

* to eommumicaie with someone

in a matter regarding love and
romance and it simply isn't

working. You're apt to feel
like you need a translator in or-
der O get your nmessage across.
Both you and your er
need to shate responsibility for
making sure that the lines of
communication remain open.
Aquarius 1/20-2/18

This is a fantastic time for you
for love and romance, Aquari-
us, even if there’s a bit of cool-
ness between you and the per-
son you care about. It's possible
that there needs to be an ele-
ment of distance now for youto
really appreciate the good thing
you have.

Pisces 2/19-3/20

It's one thing to be a friend and
it’s another to feed someone’s
ego just to make him or her
happy, Pisces. Make sure that
you aren't tething someone lies
Just because you know that
that is what he or she wants to
hear.

Aries 3:21-4/19

It's critical that you not try to
gain the love and appreciation
of another by controlling their

decisions, Afies; It's time to let .

the people around you set their
own rules and boundaries. Give
that special person space to de-

cide what's best, then you can
take action accordingly.
Taurus 420-5.20
You might need to put on the
brakes today when # comes
io love and romance, Taurus.
Don’t think that this means
you have to break off any sort
relationship that's in the works
but realize that you may need
to take a more realisfic a
proach to how you handie it.
Gemini 5/21-6/20
Things should be going quite
well for you today, Gemini,
and you will find that aspects
of your life that may have felt
disconnected in the past are fi-
v slipping into place. Have
faith that all your painstaking
planning and orgamizing is fi-
nally going to pay off. This is
especially true in love and ro-
mance.
Cancer 6/21-7/22
Restriction and discipline
might not be your forte, Can-
cer, but realize that this may
be exactly the type of thing
that you need the most. Try
‘ot to expend your energy
in too many directions. Fo-
cus and channel vour efforis
S

info the things you consider
the most important. Make
sure that most of your day is
spent tending to these things.
Leo 7/23-8/22

Appreciate the good things
you have today, Leo. Don't Jet
another day go by without re-
ally paying homage to the peo-
ple who've helped vou grow
along the way. Take a walk.
Climb a tree or help a child
build a tree house. Connect
with vour spintual side that
finds satisfaction in where you
are now instead of always feel-
ing a need to search for some-
thing bigger and better.

Virgo 8/23-9/22

When it comes to matters of
love and romance, you may
need to tone things down a bit,
Virgo. Anaggressive approach
now may dive your loved one
further away from you instead
of drawing him or ber closer
Remember that love is a two-
way streel. Don't just do things
the way vou'd like to do them.
It's erucial: that you consider »
your partner’s thoughts and
feclings every step of the way.

5 ) e
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| Credit 0K+ Bad Crdit

2014 Toyore RAY 4 Sunroof, Alloy Wheels,
New Tires, A/C, PW, PL, Excellent Condition

2014 Hyundai Accent Aulg, Clean Carfax,
PW, New Tires, Low Miles, PL, 38 MPG

OK* BankeupteiesOK + RegoOK - |

20T7Chevy Sivenuco 4sté. ZR2, Tow Pl Bedl Lines
Locally Owned. Leather, Tush 28K Mies

+

: i

4 MNissan Altima Leather NAV, Sunroef,
ed Seals, PW, 0L, Alloy Whesls, Exdtra Clean

2

2014 GMC Sierra PW,

Alloy Wheels, Running Boards, Freezing A/C

PL, Tow PKG, Automatic]

Camera, Leather, Heated Seats,

Fully Loaded, u
Pnnommli’c

Sunroof, NAY, PW, PL

DEPENDABLE MOTORS 986-9343

803 E. Broadway * Len

* WAC. See Dealer for details
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SAMPLE BALLOT « STATE OF TENNESSEE
STATE AND FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION
LOUDON COUNTY - NOVEMBER 5, 2024

President and Vice President
of the United States
~ Vote for One (1)

[ Electors for
Donald J. Trump
for President and
JD Vance
for Vice President
Republican Party Nominee

- Districtz1s = e
VoteforOne(l))

. keebrd;érf'_[ ruéégu_'r-er
VoteforOne(1)

[J Lowell Russell
Republican Party Nominee

[J James W Wilburn Hi

] Write-in

[0 Kenneth R. Moore
Democratic Party Nominee

[ Electors for

Kamala D. Harris
for President and
Tim Walz

for Vice President
Dermocratic Party Nominee

[ Write-in

SchoolBoard -
Vote for Three (3)

Tennessee House of Representatives

[J Rick L Chadwick
Republican Party Nominee

[ Electors for

Jay J Bowman
for President and
De D Bowman
for Vice President
Independent Candidate

[ Electors for
Claudia De la Cruz
for President and
Karina Garcia

for Vice President
Independent Candidate

[ Electors for
Rachele Fruit

for President and
Dennis Richter
for Vice President
Independent Candidate

District 32 [ Mitch Ledbetter
Vote for One (1) Republican Party Nominee
= [ Tammy Powell
[] Monty G. Fritts : ;
Republican Party Nominee Rep.ubl.'?n Party Nominee
O] Write-in I Write-in
] Write-in
CITY OF GREENBACK O Write-in
Mayor
Vote for One (1) CITY OF LOUDON
[] Dewayne Birchfield Councilman
2
] Write-in Vote for Two (2)
[] Brendan DeBoer
Alderman O mitch Miller
Vote for Four (4)

[ Tina Sue Baker

[J Eric Newman

[ Electors for

Robetrt F. Kennedy Jr.
for President and
Nicole Shanahan

for Vice President
Independent Candidate

[ Linda S Black

[J Kenny Ridings

[ Delmar L Davis

] Write-in

[ Derrick Doehler

] Write-in

O Write-in

[ Electors for
¥ Jill Stein
for President and
Samson LeBeau Kpadenou
for Vice President
Independent Candidate

I Write-in

CITY OF

[ Write-in

PHILADELPHIA

e Mav'ar" 2
. Vote forOne (1)

] Write-in

[1 Write-in

CITY OF LENOIR

[] Damian Crawford

[ Write-in

United States Senate
Vote for One (1)

Mayor
Vote for One (1)

[ Marsha Blackburn
Republican Party Nominee

[ Tony R Aikens

Alderman
Vote for Four (4)

] Wayne Collins

[ Cynthia Crawford

[ Gloria Johnson
Democratic Party Nominee

[0 Tharon Chandler
Independent Candidate

[ Write-in

[ April K. Miller

[0 Will Miller

[J Pamela Jeanine "P." Moses

Councilman
Vote for Three (3)

[] Dewayne Presley

[0 Macy Presley

Democratic Party Nominee

[ Write-in

LOUDON COUNTY
ELECTION COMMISSION

[0 Write-in

Independent Candidate [ Trever Branson [ Write-in
[ Hastina Robinson 0 0 ite-

Independent Candidate (] Mike Henline L] Write-in
[J Write-in [J James R. Laney ] Write-in

‘ [ Robin McNabb [J Write-in
United States House of Representatives e
District 2 [J Eddie Simpson
sai¥ote forDucit) 1 Jennifer L Wampler

[ Tim Burchett 2

Republican Party Nominee 0 Write-in
[ Jane George [ Write-in

LEO A, BRADSHAW, Chairman » LAURENCE J BEST, Secratary
JAMES LARRY JAMESON, Member « FRANKIEF. SHIELDS, Member
BEVERLY SWEENEY, Mcmber » SUSAN H. HARRISCN, Administrator of Elections




EARLY VOTING __
M e R

November 5, 2024
Early Voting

October 16-31 , 2024

Locations and hours: Roane State Community College
100 W Broadway Street, Lenoir City, TN 37771

Loudon County Election Commission Office
100 River Road, Suite 108, Loudon, TN 37774

Wednesday, October 16, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Thursday, October 17, 2024 - 10 AM.- 6 P.M.
Friday, October 18, 2024 - 10 A.M.-6 P.M.
Saturday, October 19, 2024 -9 A.M.-12 Noon

Monday, October 21, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Tuesday, October 22, 2024 - 10 AM--6P.M.
Wednesday. October 23, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Thursday, October 24, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Friday, October 25, 2024 - 10 AM-6P.M.
Saturday, October 26, 2024 - 9 A.M- 12 Noon

Monday, October 28, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Tuesday, October 29, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Wednesday, October 30, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Thursday, October 31, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.

**********************************************************

Tellico Village

Community Church at Tellico Village
130 Chota Center , Loudon, TN 27774

Tuesday, October 22, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Wednesday. October 23, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Thursday, October 24, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.
Friday, October 25, 2024 - 10 A.M.- 6 P.M.

A registered voter in Loudon County can vote at any of the above locations during the early voting period.
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Obituaries

Leonard Leonard M. Franklin
(Len) passed away on September
12,2024 i1 his 9dth year at home
i Tellico Village in Ioudon,
TN. The weekend before his
passing he was surrounded by all
his family from across the coun-
try which he enjoyed immensely.
Len was predeceased by his first
wife Eileen (Nelson) who passed
away in 2003 after a marriage
of 49 vears, his sister Catherine
Jenmings and his brother, Edward
Franklin. He is survived by his
wite Lynne MacConnell of Web-
ster, NY and Tellico Village, two
daughters, Clmistine Drennon
(Hank) and Maureen Gold (Rob-
ert), four grandchildren, Patrick
and Liza Drennon, Kenna and
Shaun Gold Also a brother in
law, John Ringwood of Tellico
Village. Len was bom in Nor
wich, NY on April 3, 1930. He
graduated from Norwich High
Scheol in 1947. He served in the
Regular Army for three vears,
being discharged in 1950 with a
rank of Staff Sergeant. He served
an additional {hree years in the
Army Reserves. He was in the
first graduating class of LeM-
oyne College, a Jesuit college in
Syracuse, NY. He gradnated in
1954 with a degree in Business
Administration. Len was a long
time resideni of Webster, NY
where he was a charter member
of St. Paul’s Catholic Church.
He worked as a System’s Ana-
lyst for Xerox Corporation umil
1971 aund then began a 38 year

career in the real estate field. He
opened his first real esiate sales
office m 1974, expanding his
sales office to 28 sales agents i
1976. In 1986, Len added a res-
idential appmaisal business from
which he retired in 2005. Len
married his current wife Lynne
following a two week mission
tnp together in Kenya, Africa.
This was the start of a 10 year
period of multiple disaster relief
and mission tips with Lyane. He
also volunieered with Lynne for
several years in a hospice home
in Webster and was active in fund
raising for development of Cur
Place in Tellico, a day program
for individuals with dementia.
Len was an avid gardener and
was a member of the ris soci-
ety and President of the Greater
Rochester Rose Society during
the 1970s. He loved animals and
birds. Any extra time was spent
playing golf. He and ILynnc
moved from Webster to Tennes-
see in 2016 where they became
very active in the Tellico Village
Community Church where Len
{inished a lifelong joy of singine
in choirs. A Celebmation of Life
service will be held at the Tell-
ico Village Copumunity Church
on October 24 at 11 am. Live
streaming of the service will be
available at www.tellicochurch.
com Waich. In Heuw of flowers,
please consider dorations to Our
Place m Tellico Village, Concert
Series at Tellico Village Commu-
ity Church or an animal shelter
of your choosine.

_ Public Notice

The City of Philadelphia Mayor and Board of Alder-

men will meet in a Workshop Meeting on Monday, Oc-

tober 28, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Philadelphia Public

ibrary.

Public Notice

Public Library.

The City of Philadelphia Mayor and Board of Alder-
mcn will meet in a Regular Monthly Meeting on Mon-
day, October 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Phﬂadeiphia‘

IN THE PROBATE
COURT FOR LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Regarding the Estate of
LY LAVERNE
WAILSH, deceased DRT# 7210
NOTICETO CREDITORS
(As required by Chapter Ng
199, Public Acts of Tennessee
1992 As Amended by Public
Chapter 996 on 05/0972012)
Notice is hereby given that on
THE 1ST DAY OF OCTORER!
2024 1 etters of Testamentary in
respect of the estate of KATTL
EY LAVERNE WALSH who
died on the 14TH day of SEP-
TEMBER 2024 be issued io the
undersigned by the LOUDON
County PROBATE Cowrt of
LOUDON Counnty, Tennessee,
Al persons, resident and non-
resident, having claims, matured
or umnaiured against the estate
are required 1o file the same with
the CLERK of the ahovenamed
court on or before the earlier of)
the dates preseribed in (1) or (2)

(1) (A) Four(4) months from
the date of the first publication {or
posting, as the case may be) of
is notice if the creditor received|
aciual copy of this notice to
creditors at least sixty (60) days
before the date that is four (@)
monihis {rom the date of the firsg
poblication {or posting); or
(B) Sixty (60) days from the
daie the creditor received an ac
tial copy of the notice to cred-
ttors if the creditor received the
copy of the notice less than sixty|
(61} davs prior to the date that is
four (1) months from the date of
tirst publication (or posting) as
described in (1) (A); or
{2} Twelve (12) montbs from
the decedent’s date of death.
THISTHE 1ST DAY OF OC
ITOBER 2024
STEVE
T ERK
BY: Penny Glasgow, St Dep-
uty Clerk Robyn Shannon, Dep-
ity Clegk
By Personal Representative(s)
GEORGE B. WALSH
Netice to Creditors:
AR Claims must be submitted
on a claim form, actanzed with
invoices/statements; in toplicate,
with a fee of $20.00 to Loudon|
County Probate Cowt 12659
Highway 11 West Ste. 3, Lenoin
City, TN 37771

HARRELSON,

otherwise their claim will be for
iever barred: i

oublished October 2, Y104 and October 9, 2004

IN THE PROBATE
COURT FOR LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Regarding the Estate of:
SHIRLEY A. HALBURNT |
deceased DKT# 7208
NOTICETO CREDITORS
{As required by Chapter No
199, Public Acts of Tennessee
1899 As Amended by Public
Chapter 996 on 05/09/2012)
Notice is hereby given that on
the 30th DAY OF SEPTEM-
BER 2021 1etters of Testa-
imeniary in respect of the estatel
of SHIRLEY A. HALBURNT]
who died on the 28TH  DAY]
OF AUGUST 2024 be issued tol
the mdersigned by the Loudon
County Probate Courl o]
T.cudon County, Tennessee. All
persons, resident and ponresi-
denit, having claims, matired 01J
nnmatired against the estate are)
required o hle the same with)
ihe (lerk of the abovenamed
court on or hefore the eadier
of the dates prescribed in (1) or
2) otherwise their claim will be
forever barred:

(1) (A} Four (4) months
irom the date of the first pub
lication {or posting, as the
case may be) of this potice if]
the creditor received an actual
copy of this notice 1o creditors
at least sixty (60) days before
the date that is four (4) months
from the date of the first publi-
cation (or posting); or

B) Sixty (60) days from)
ihe date the creditor received
an actval copy of the notice
to creditors if the creditor re-
ceived the copy of the notice
less than sixty (60) days pri-
or to the date that is four (4)
months from the date of first
publication {or posting) as de-
seribed in (1) (A): or

{2) Twelve (12) months from
ithe decedent’s date of death.
THIS THE 20TH DAY OF
SEPTEMBER 2024

Steve Harrelson, Clerk

BY: Penny Glasgow, St. Dep-|
aty Cleik

By Personal Representative(s)
IREINTH A CHILDS

Notice to Creditors:

Al Claims must be submitted
on a claim form, notarized with)
invoices/statements: in triplicate,
with a fee of $20.00 to Loudon
County Probate Court, 12699
Hishway 11 West Ste. 3. Lenoir
City, TN 37771

prblished Ootober 2, 2024 and Oerobier 9, 2004
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Exp W15024

Rl Maior Tire Brands On Sale

We Will Match ANY Competitors Price
on Tires

A Name You Alrcady Know and Trust Just Got Better!
801 E. Broadway * Lenoir City

865-986-9359




